Williams, Karen

From: Planning (SMDC)
Subject: FW: Planning Application SMD/2016/0497

From: Robert Berry [mailto:robert.berry10@yaho0.co.uk]
Sent: 03 October 2016 13:56

To: Critchlow, Teresa

Subject: Re: Planning Application SMD/2016/0497

Hello Teresa

Further to your email i would confirm that we wish to withdraw the application,
regards

Rob Berry

Robert Berry MCIAT

Architectural services
10 Truro Close, Congleton, Cheshire CW12 3BD
Tel: 01260 279098 Mob: 07790 179093

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-malil if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot
be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or
incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a
hard-copy version.

From: "Critchlow, Teresa" <Teresa.Critchlow@highpeak.gov.uk>
To: "robert.berry10@yahoo.co.uk™ <robert.berry10@yahoo.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2016, 12:45

Subject: Planning Application SMD/2016/0497

Hi Rob further to our telephone conversation | would be grateful if you could confirm in writing your
agreement to withdraw the above application. As discussed | shall send you a more detailed
break down of my concerns in due course. Many Thanks

Teresa Critchlow

Planning Consultant

Email: teresa.critchlow@highpeak.gov.uk
Direct Dial: 01538 395400 ext 4119

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this
email or any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
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